Message

From: Guyton, Kate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=872D285E7848492CBESAB0O325COFBADF-GUYTON, KATHRYN]
Sent: 4/23/2013 8:13:14 PM

To: Sonawane, Bob [Sonawane.Bob@epa.gov]

CC: Glenn, Barbara [Glenn.Barbara@epa.gov]; Kraft, Andrew [Kraft. Andrew@epa.gov]
BCC: iir@unc.edu

Subject: RE: Formaldehyde assessment - Hazard identification

Attachments: FA-Genetox Draft_041913 kzg.docx

Hi Bob,

Thank you for the opportunity to review the formaldehyde sections. As requested, Pve appended my comments on the
genotoxicity appendix,

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Phope these comments are helpful to yvou. Pd be happy to darify when { am back in the office on Monday {note that I'l]
ke on furlough status this week and wor't be answering emails).

Thanks again,
kate

Kate Z. Guyton, PhD DABT

Office of Research & Development, US EPA

703-347-8562 | guyton.kate@epa.gov

Mailing Address: US EPA (8623-P), 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington DC 20460

FedEx and Ground Deliveries: Two Potomac Yard (North Building), 2733 S. Crystal Drive, Arlington VA 22202

From: Sonawane, Bob

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 1:09 PM

To: Guyton, Kate

Cc: Glenn, Barbara; Kraft, Andrew

Subject: Formaldehyde assessment - Hazard identification

Hi Kate,

ED_006323_00015134-00001



As discussed earlier |, please review the attached draft portions of the hazard identification section and the supporting
information in the appendices. Please also review the current draft version in the Response to Commaents document {
pages D 34-37 and D 42-48), Please let me know if you can complete review and send your comments o me in track
changes by May 13, 2013, | would like vou to review the Genotoxicity section first that was sent earlier today .

if vou have any questions, please let me know,

Thanks,

Bob
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